



MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON MONDAY, 16 JANUARY 2017

- 1 Minutes of meeting held on 21st December 2016

Order: Agreed

April 2017 North Central Area Committee meeting rescheduled to 10th April 2017

December 2017 North Central Area Committee meeting rescheduled to 11th December 2017

A letter of condolence to be sent to the families of Jim Lee RIP, Mildred Dinnigan RIP and Daniel O'Farrell RIP

- 2 Questions to the Area Manager

Order: Noted

- 3 Area Matters

- a Improved accessibility in Colaiste Dhulaigh

Order: Committee to write to Minister Richard Bruton, Minister of Education and Skills, and Minister Finian Mc Grath, Minister of State for Disabilities to support Coláiste Dhúlaigh application for Emergency Funding for Disability Issues in the college. Access / Lift

- b Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership

Order: Invite Co-Ordinator of Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership report to February North Central Area Committee meeting

- c Monthly Housing Report within the North Central Area

**Order: E-mail report presented to SPC.
Report to Committee amount of outstanding Financial Contribution**

- d Proposal to initiate the procedure for the Extinguishment of the Public Right of Way over laneway to the rear of 34-48 and side of 50 Vernon Avenue, rear of 15-45 and side of 13 Belgrove Road, rear/side of 14, 15 & 16 St. Joseph's Square, Clontarf, Dublin 3.

Order: Refer to City Council

- e Naming & Numbering Proposal for 45 units at Park Terrace South, Park

Mews, King Street & Park Street, Clongriffin, Dublin 13.

Order: Agreed

- f Report on Naming of New Estates
Order: Noted. E-mail Montague report
- g Financial Report to North Central Area/ North Central Area Discretionary Spend 2017
Order: Report agreed. Refer to City Council
Update on Matching Funding towards signalisation of roundabout at Hole In The Wall Road / Grange Road
- h Additional Item---Presentation on Santry River Flood Alleviation
Order: E-mail Presentation to Committee

4 Items for following meetings

Invite representative from Irish Rail

Cycle Track Clontarf

Ayrfield –Social Housing Site

5 Roads and Traffic Matters

- a Minutes of TAG meeting held on 15th December 2016
Order: Noted

6 Planning and Development Matters

- a Proposed disposal of a plot of land to the rear of number 17 Marino Green, Marino, Dublin 3 to Aodhagan Downey and Claire Downey.
Order: Agreed. Recommend to City Council
- b Proposed Draft Variation of the Dublin City Development Plan 2016-2022
Order: Agreed to Initiate procedure

7 Motions

- a Motion in the name of Councillor John Lyons

That a comprehensive analysis of traffic and parking in the Kilmore area be carried out as soon as possible. Kilmore area includes the Oscar Traynor Road to the Kilmore Road, the Ballyshannon, Castletimon, Dundaniel, Kilbarron, Cromcastle areas; Woodlawn, Aulden Grange, Larchill too as well as covering the Beaumont Hospital. A report identifying the major issues and a plan proposing how best to address these issues to be presented to the North Central Area Committee by March 2017.

Order: Agreed

- b Motion in the name of Councillor John Lyons

That this Area Committee establish the Oscar Traynor Road Land Initiative Project Consultation Forum, with membership consisting

of relevant city council officials, elected representatives, and representatives from the various residential communities and institutional stakeholders in the area.

Order: Report to Councillor

- c Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

That the manager provide an additional bench/seat in Maypark, as requested by senior citizen park users.

Order: Report to Councillor

Chairperson
Monday, 16 January 2017

Attendance:

Members:

Tom Brabazon
Jane Horgan-Jones
Sean Paul Mahon
Michael O'Brien
Larry O'Toole

Members:

Declan Flanagan
John Lyons
Edel Moran
Damian O'Farrell

Members:

Deirdre Heney
Micheal Mac Donncha
Naoise O'Muiri
Ciaran O'Moore

Officers

Dave Dinnigan
Dympna McCann
Charles Duggan
Aidan Fitzsimons

Derek Farrell
Elaine Mulvenny
Alan O'Mara

Aidan Fitzsimons
Murphy
Jonathan Mullervy

Apologies:

Paddy Bourke

Alison Gilliland

Non-Members:

Leanne Roche
(Student Coláiste Dhulaigh)

Mary Hickey(Principal Coláiste Dhulaigh)